Peter Webster
Marshag

173 Connaught Avenue
Frinton On Sea

Essex

C0O13 8AH

18 October 2018

Dear SirfMadam

Please ask for Mr C Dawson
Tel: (01255) 686155
Fax: (01255) 686417

Our Ref: CD/18/01521/TCA

TREES AT MARSHAG 173 CONNAUGHT AVENUE FRINTON ON SEA ESSEX

| refer to your application received on 7th September 2018 regarding work to be undertaken to
trees at the above property. These trees have been inspected and the Council has no objection to

the following works taking place:

1 No. Horse Chestnut - thin

This letter constitutes formal consent to undertake the works listed above to trees situated in the
Frinton and Walton Conservation Area pursuant to Section 211 Town and Country Planning Act

1990.

Yours faithfully

Catherine Bicknell
Head of Pianning




